68-096-20 Rural Cottage at the Highlands

4203 Bunker Hill Road

Cottage City

Perhaps the only surviving example of an early suburban house with Second Empire features in
Prince George’s County, this mansard roofed cottage was built circa 1867. Sold by the Creecy
Company of Washington, D.C., who developed the Highlands, to Harriet Williamson, it subsequently
became the home of the Worch, Magie, and Swindler families. After 1939, it was for many years a
rental property owned by the city.



